

Waitai Coastal-Burwood Community Board OPEN MINUTES

Date: Time: Venue:	Monday 16 July 2018 4:30pm Boardroom, Corner Beresford and Union Streets, New Brighton
Present Chairperson Deputy Chairperson	Kim Money Tim Sintes
Members	Tim Baker

Linda Stewart Glenn Livingstone

16 July 2018

Jo Wells Manager Community Governance, Coastal-Burwood 941 6451 jo.wells@ccc.govt.nz <u>www.ccc.govt.nz</u>

Christchurch City Council

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies

Part C

Community Board Resolved CBCB/2018/00055

Community Board Decision

That apologies from David East for absence and Glenn Livingstone for early departure , be received.

Tim Baker/Linda Stewart

Carried

Carried

2. Declarations of Interest

Part B

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

Part C Community Board Resolved CBCB/2018/00056

Community Board Decision

That the minutes of the Coastal-Burwood Community Board meeting held on Monday, 2 July 2018 be confirmed.

Tim Baker/Linda Stewart

4. Public Forum

Part B

There were no public forum presentations.

5. Deputations by Appointment

Part B

5.1 Bebe Frayle - Dallington Residents Association

Bebe Frayle, Chairperson of the Dallington Residents Association, spoke on the Association's tabled correspondence at item 7 in the agenda. On behalf of the Dallington Residents' Association, Bebe reported a mixture of residents' concerns about traffic safety in the vicinity of the Dallington Bridge. Bebe explained that since the bridge's rebuild in 2015 visibility issues mean that people do not feel safe at adjacent intersections. In addition there are concerns about the safety of cyclists and pedestrians crossing the bridge, particularly at peak times.

She also pointed out that an increase in traffic in the area if proposals for the future use of red zone land are put in place could result in more issues.

After questions from members, the Chairperson thanked Bebe Frayle for her deputation.



6. Presentation of Petitions

Part B

There was no presentation of petitions.

8. Briefings

The Board received a briefing from traffic staff on Dallington Bridge, Gayhurst Road safety concerns. This addressed issues raised in the correspondence and a deputation from the Dallington Residents Association.

The Board was informed that the former bridge was irreparably damaged in the 2011 earthquake and the replacement bridge was built to a design that alters the lines of sight. Staff advised that while the road surface on the bridge is not visible to vehicles on the Avonside Drive approaches, vehicles accessing the bridge from the north can be safely seen. Safety audits of the bridge have been undertaken by Stronger Christchurch Infrastructure Rebuild team (SCIRT) and the Council and it was found to be safe. Some minor improvements to road markings and signage have since been installed.

Staff further advised that police reports on recent accidents occurring on and near the bridge are not yet available but that they would be followed up.

7. Correspondence

Board Comment

The Board received tabled late correspondence from the Dallington Residents Association about traffic safety in the vicinity of the Dallington Bridge.

The Board discussed the issues raised in this correspondence, the deputation and the briefing and it was agreed that an on-site meeting of traffic staff, Board members and representative(s) from the Dallington Residents' Association be held to discuss the issues would be beneficial.

Staff Recommendations

That the Coastal-Burwood Community Board:

1. Receive the information in the correspondence report dated 16 July 2018.

Community Board Resolved CBCB/2018/00057

Part B

That the Coastal-Burwood Community Board:

- 1. receives the information in the correspondence report dated 16 July 2018.
- 2. requests that staff investigate the concerns raised by the Dallington Residents Association regarding traffic safety around Dallington Bridge and arrange a site meeting with representative(s) from the Dallington Residents' Association and Board members to discuss these concerns.



- 3. Requests staff organise a seminar with staff from the Recreation and Sport, Parks, and Community Governance teams to discuss Rawhiti Domain in relation to the Christchurch Archery Club's request and other possible activities in the Domain.
- 4. requests that staff investigate and provide advice on any Council buildings or any plots of land that may be available and suitable for use as a Menzshed in the greater New Brighton area including advice on the Jellico Marsh Sea Scouts building.

Kim Money/Linda Stewart

Carried

9. Elected Members' Information Exchange

Part B

- 9.1 The Board noted that nominations are been sought for Keep Christchurch Beautiful awards.
- 9.2 The Board discussed current proposals by a number of groups for information panels to be erected in the red zone.
- 9.3 The Board discussed local planting proposals for South New Brighton Domain and noted a need for a community conversation on the proposals.
- 9.4 The Board noted that there is to be a survey on Guy Fawkes events in the city and asked that the board be briefed on the survey results when these are available.
- 9.5 The Board discussed the restoration of the clock tower at New Brighton. Staff undertook to seek information about the schedule for repair work and to include this in the 6 August 2018 Community Board area report.
- 9.6 The Board noted that Local Government New Zealand Conference is currently underway in Christchurch.
- 9.7 The Board noted that there are ongoing concerns about the efficiency of storm water drains in Rockinghorse Road.
- 9.8 The Board noted that the Coastal Futures engagement office had opened at 82 Estuary Road to enable residents to provide their feedback or discuss the proposals for Southshore and South New Brighton Regeneration. The office will be open until the end of the year.

Glenn Livingstone left the meeting at 6pm.

9.10 The Board noted that concern has been expressed about the closure of the 25 metre pool at Taiora QE2 to the public to allow activities such as water polo. It was noted that these concerns could be looked at in an upcoming Board seminar on the sports centre.

Meeting concluded at 6.02pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 6th DAY OF AUGUST 2018



KIM MONEY CHAIRPERSON